
Message 

From: Louis Atwell [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =426F 25FC3E D241E89930F 3D92517E5B6-LO UIS ATWELL] 

Sent: 12/26/2018 8:30:43 AM 

To: Victor Nunez [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=vnunez] 

Subject: Fwd: IBEC: Event Shuttle Circulation Maps 

Attachments: IBEC Shuttle Program Map Nov. 2018.pdf; ATIOOOOl.htm 

Sent from my iPhone, so please excuse my mizpellings Q 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Mindala Wilcox" <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
To: "Louis Atwell" <latwell@lcityofinglewood.org>, "Peter Puglese" <ppuglese@cityofinglewoocLorg> 
Cc: "Fred Jackson" <fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>, "Christopher E. Jackson" 
<cejackson@cityofinglewoorlorg>, "Lisa Trifiletti" <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: FW: IBEC: Event Shuttle Circulation Maps 

Hi Louis and Peter, 

Please review and provide any comments at your earliest opportunity. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(JlO) 412-.5230: F{310) 412-S68J.: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IROflMEtfl' BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Dennis Kanuk [DJ.?..UtS.FQ.S.f.1.f.1.t.?..@ .. OJ .. (?QY.L?.q ... f:.Q.IT.1] 
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 4:36 PM 

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Brian Boxer 

<.b..b.9.:S.?.r .. @.?..?..~!5?.9f~.£Q.C.!.>; Christin a Erwin < GfEYY.L0..@.§?.?.9..?..?..9.f./.£!.n.>; Tom Gau I <LE?.Y.!.@..f.?..b.f.9..!.!.9J?.?..?.E?. ... f~.9.0 >; Neta i Basu 
<n.basu@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson <m,samuelson@fehrandpeers,com> 

Subject: FW: IBEC: Event Shuttle Circulation Maps 

Hello, all: 

Following up on our discussion of shuttle service to rail stations, I am forwarding the map of the proposed shuttle routes 

from the existing Hawthorne Station and the future Downtown Inglewood and AMC/96th Street stations to the IBEC 

project site, dropping off at the planned location on the east side of Prairie Ave. 

Please let us know if you have any questions, and we can plan to review any comments or questions at our next 

opportunity in a meeting. 

Thanks, 

Dennis 



MONTGOMERY <::::t./\{\+~:: .t\[)\l~Sf)FtS 

10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
· ··· ·· · · • · Pg.n.n.!.?..@.r.n;:.9..ciY.i.?..Q_,_(.Q.DJ. 

Ye (310) 443-7711 
./. ( (213) 309-5652 


